Date: June 05, 2025

PUBLIC NOTICE

DEMAND FOR PEACEFUL RENEWAL OF RULE-OF-LAwW PEOPLE’S GRAND JURY OVERSIGHT

TO: ELectep Execurive: Maria Marino & ALL EXecuTivE MEMBERS
ELECTED SHERIFF; RicL.Bradshaw & ALL DEPUTY SHERIFFS
ELECTED PROSECUTING ATTORNEY: Alexcia Cox & ALL ASSISTANTS
CHier JUuDpGE: Glenn Kelley & ALL JUDGES

THE PEOPLE’S GRAND JURY OVERSIGHT CoMMITTEE oF Falm Beach County, Florida

County/Criry WILL CONVENE AN OFFICIAL PUBLIC MEETING ON:

DATE / TimE: June 12, 2025 at 6:00PM

Location: Hagen Ranch Road Library 15350 Hagen Ranch Road,Delray Beach, FL 33446

PursUANT 1O THE FIFTH AMENDMENT OF THE U.S. CONSTITUTION, LONGSTANDING HISTORICAL
PRECEDENT, AND AFFIRMED CASE LAW INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO U.S. v. WiLLIams (1992), THIS
COMMITTEE IS BEING LAWFULLY CONSTITUTED TO RENEW PEOPLE’S GRAND JURY OVERSIGHT.

YoU OR 4 DULY AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE FROM YOUR OFFICE ARE FORMALLY

REQUESTED TO ATTEND, YQQR PARTICIPATION IS A MATTER OF PUBLIC RECORD AND CIVIC
RESPONSIBILITY.,
F R ) PAKR y AS PRIMA FA IDEN

CONTINUED QBSTRUCTION AND CONSPIRACY TQ VIOLATE CIVIL RIGHTS UNDER 18 U.S.C.

OATH, AND MAY INVALIDATE ANY CLAIM OF OFFICIAL IMMUNITY.,

WE LOOK FORWARD TO WORKING TOGETHER TO RESTORE ACCOUNTABILITY IN OUR COMMUNITY VIA
RIGHTFUL RULE-OF-LAW PEOPLE’S GRAND JURY OVERSIGHT.

ATTACHED: REFERENCE, CONTEXT, AND HISTORICAL DOCUMENTS.

Commrrres CoNTacT: 561-414-8208, Justice@PBCGrandJury.org, PO Box 2096, Palm Beach, FI33480

cc: FEDERAL OFFICIALS INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO - PRESIDENT DONALD J. TRump, U.S. ATTORNEY
GENERAL PAMELA Bonpi, FBI DIRECTOR KASH PATEL, YOUR COUNTY U.S. FEDERAL ATTORNEY

RestoreGrandJuryRights.org



DATE: May 29, 2025

PUBLIC NOTICE

DEMAND FOR PEACEFUL RENEWAL OF RULE-OF-LAW PEOPLE’S GRAND JURY OVERSIGHT

TO: ELectED EXECUTIVE: Mayor Maria Marino & ALL EXeEcuTIvE MEMBERS
ELecTteED SHERIFF: Ric L. Bradshaw & ALL DEPUTY SHERIFFS
ELECTED PROSECUTING ATTORNEY: Alexcia Cox & ALL ASSISTANTS
CHier JupGe: Glenn Kelley & ALL JUDGES

THE PEOPLE’S GRAND JURY OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE OF Palm Beach County, Florida

County/Ciry  WILL CONVENE AN OFFICIAL PUBLIC MEETING ON:

DATE / TIME: June 5, 2025 at 6:00 PM

Locarion: MAIN LIBRARY. 3650 Summitt Bivd. West Parim Beach. FL 33406

PURrsUANT TO THE F1rTH AMENDMENT OF THE U.S. CONSTITUTION, LONGSTANDING HISTORICAL
PRECEDENT, AND AFFIRMED CASE LAW INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO U.S. v. WiLLiams (1992), THIS
COMMITTEE IS BEING LAWFULLY CONSTITUTED TO RENEW PEOPLE’S GRAND JURY OVERSIGHT.

YoU OR A DULY AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE FROM YOUR OFFICE ARE FORMALLY
ESTED TO ATTEN. ARTICIPATION IS A MATTER O BLI RD AND CIVIC
RESPONSIBILITY.

FAI Ri () A8 1 4 441 i UL DI T PRIMA FA 2 107 L G
CONTINUED OBSTRUCTION AND CONSPIRACY TQ VIOLATE CIVIL RIGHTS UNDER 1§ U:éC

QATH, AND MAY INVALIDATE ANY CLAIM OF OFFICIAL IMMUNITY,

4
L1

WE LOOK FORWARD TO WORKING TOGETHER TO RESTORE ACCOUNTABILITY IN OUR COMMUNITY VIA
RIGHTFUL RULE-OF-LAW PEOPLE’S GRAND JURY OVERSIGHT.

ATTACHED: REFERENCE, CONTEXT, AND HISTORICAL DOCUMENTS.

CoMMITTEE CONTACT: 961-414-8208, Justice@PBCGrandJury.org, PO Box 2096, Palm Beach, F1 33480

cc: FEDERAL OFFICIALS INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO - PRESIDENT DoNALD J. TRump, U.S. ATTORNEY
GENERAL PAMELA BonDI, FBI DIRECTOR KASH PATEL, U.S. FEDERAL DISTRICT ATTORNEY.

RestoreGrandJuryRights.org



DATE: May 22, 2025

PUBLIC NOTICE

DEMAND FOR PEACEFUL RENEWAL OF RULE-OF-LAW PEOPLE’S GRAND JURY OVERSIGHT

TO: ELectEp EXEcuTivE: Mayor Maria Marino & ALL EXECUTIVE MEMBERS
ELECTED SHERIFF: Ric L. Bradshaw & ALL DEPUTY SHERIFFS
ELECTED PROSECUTING ATTORNEY: Alexcia Cox & ALL ASSISTANTS
Cuier JupcGg: Glenn Kelley & ALL JUDGES

THE PEOPLE’S GRAND JURY OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE OF Paim Beach County, Florida
County/Ciy WILL CONVENE AN OFFICIAL PUBLIC MEETING ON:

Date/ TimME: May 29, 2025 at 6:00 PM

Location: Lantana Road Branch Library, 4020 Lantana Rd, Lake Worth Florida, 33462

PURSUANT TO THE F1IFTH AMENDMENT OF THE U.S. CONSTITUTION, LONGSTANDING HISTORICAL
PRECEDENT, AND AFFIRMED CASE LAW INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO U.S. v. WiLLiams (1992), THIS
COMMITTEE IS BEING LAWFULLY CONSTITUTED TO RENEW PEOPLE’S GRAND JURY OVERSIGHT.

YOoU OR A DULY AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE FROM YOUR OFFICE ARE FORMALLY

1Al 0 D PART. PA R RESPOND H ER AS PRIMA FAC. DENCE O

CONTINUED OBSTRUCTION AND CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE CIVIL RIGHTS UNDER 18 U.S.C.

OATH, AND MAY INVALIDATE ANY CLAIM OF OFFICIAL IMMUNITY.

WE LOOK FORWARD TO WORKING TOGETHER TO RESTORE ACCOUNTABILITY IN OUR COMMUNITY VIA
RIGHTFUL RULE-OF=-LAW PEOPLE’S GRAND JURY OVERSIGHT.

ATTACHED: REFERENCE, CONTEXT, AND HISTORICAL DOCUMENTS.

COMM!TTEE CONTACT: 561‘414'8208, Justlce@PBCGrandJUry.Org, PO Box 2096, Palm BeaCh, F1 33480

cC: FEDERAL OFFICIALS INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO - PRESIDENT DONALD J. TRump, U.S. ATTORNEY
GENERAL PAMELA Bonpi, FBI DIRECTOR KASH PATEL, U.S. FEDERAL DISTRICT ATTORNEY.

RestoreGrandJuryRights.org



DATE: May 15, 2025

PUBLIC NOTICE

DEMAND FOR PEACEFUL RENEWAL OF RULE-OF-LAW PEOPLE’S GRAND JURY OVERSIGHT

TO:

Erectep Execurive:  Maria Marino & ALL EXECUTIVE MEMBERS
ELECTED SHERIFF: Ric L. Bradshaw & ALL DEPUTY SHERIFFS
ELECTED PROSECUTING ATTORNEY: Alexcia Cox & ALL ASSISTANTS
CHIEF JUDGE: Glenn Kelley & ALL JUDGES

THE PEoOPLE’s GRAND JURY OvVERsIGHT ComMITTEE OF Palm Beach County
County/Crty WILL CONVENE AN OFFICIAL PUBLIC MEETING ON:

May 22, 2025 6 PM

DaAtE / TIME:

LocaTion: Hagen Ranch Road Library 15350 Hagen Ranch Road Delray Beach, FL 33446

PURSUANT TO THE FIFTH AMENDMENT OF THE U.S. CONSTITUTION, LONGSTANDING HISTORICAL
PRECEDENT, AND AFFIRMED CASE LAW INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO U.S. v. WiLLiams (1992), THIS
COMMITTEE IS BEING LAWFULLY CONSTITUTED TO RENEW PEOPLE’S GRAND JURY OVERSIGHT.

You or 4 DULY AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE FROM YOUR OFFICE ARE FORMALLY

REQUESTED TO ATTEND. YOUR PARTICIPATION IS A MATTER OF PUBLIC RECORD AND
CIVIC RESPONSIBILITY.

FAILURE TO PARTICIPATE OR RESPOND WILL SERVE AS PRIMA FACIE EVIDENCE OF
CONTINUED OBSTRUCTION AND CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE CIVIL RIGHTS UNDER 18
US.C. §§ 241-242. SUCH FAILURE CONSTITUTES WILLFUL NEGLECT OF DUTY,

ATH, AND MA ALIDATE M FFICIAL I, NITY,

WE LOOK FORWARD TO WORKING TOGETHER TO RESTORE ACCOUNTABILITY IN OUR COMMUNITY VIA
RIGHTFUL RULE-OF-LAW PEOPLE’S GRAND JURY OVERSIGHT.

ATTACHED: REFERENCE, CONTEXT, AND HISTORICAL DOCUMENTS.

CoMMITTEE CONTACT: 561-414-8208, Justice@PBCGrandJury.org, PO Box 2096, Paim Beach, FI 33480

cC: FEDERAL OFFICIALS INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO - PRESIDENT DONALD J. TRumP, U.S. ATTORNEY
GENERAL PAMELA Bonpi, FBI DIRECTOR KASH PATEL, U.S. FEDERAL DISTRICT ATTORNEY.

RestoreGrandJuryRights.org



DATE: May 6, 2025

PUBLIC NOTICE

DEMAND FOR PEACEFUL TRANSITION TO RULE-OF-LAwW ViIA PEOPLE’S GRAND JURY OVERSIGHT

TO:

ELECTED EXECUTIVE: MARIA MARINO & ALL EXEcUTIVE MEMBERS
ELECTED SHERIFF: Ric L.. BRADSHAW & ALL DEPUTY SHERIFFS
ELECTED PROSECUTING ATTORNEY: ALEXcIA Cox & ALL ASSISTANTS
CHIEF JUDGE: GLENN KELLEY & ALL
JUDGES

THE PEoPLE’S GRAND JURY OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE OF ParLMm BEacH COuUNTY

County/Crry WILL CONVENE ITS FIRST OFFICIAL PUBLIC MEETING ON:

Date / Time: __Mavy 15, 2025 @ 6 PM
LocartioN: _ Mamn LiBRARY, 3650 SummiT Brvp.,, WEsT PaLM BeacH, FL. 33406

PuUrsuANT TO THE FIFTH AMENDMENT OF THE U.S. CONSTITUTION, LONGSTANDING HISTORICAL
PRECEDENT, AND AFFIRMED CASE LAW INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO U.S. v. WiLLiaMs (1992), THIS
COMMITTEE IS BEING LAWFULLY CONSTITUTED TO RESTORE PEOPLE’Ss GRAND JURY OVERSIGHT.

YoU OR A DULY AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE FROM YOUR OFFICE ARE FORMALLY
REQUESTED TO ATTEND. YOUR PARTICIPATION IS A MATTER OF PUBLIC RECORD AND
CIVIC RESPONSIBILITY.,

FAILURE TO PARTICIPATE OR RESPOND WILL SERVE AS PRIMA FACIE EVIDENCE OF
CONTINUED OBSTRUCTION AND CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE CIVIL RIGHTS UNDER 18
U.S.C. 8§88 241-242. SUCH FAILURE CONSTITUTES WILLFUL NEGLECT OF DUTY,
BREACH OF OATH, AND MAY INVALIDATE ANY CLAIM OF OFFICIAL IMMUNITY.

WE LOOK FORWARD TO WORKING TOGETHER TO RESTORE ACCOUNTABILITY IN OUR COMMUNITY VIA
RIGHTFUL RULE-OF-LAW PEOPLE’S GRAND JURY OVERSIGHT.

ATTACHED: REFERENCE, CONTEXT, AND HISTORICAL DOCUMENTS.

ComMmmrTTEE CONTACT: @PB RA RY OVERSIGHT CO-LEADER CANDACE AS 1-414-82

cc: FEDERAL OFFICIALS INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO - PRESIDENT DoNALD J. TRump, U.S. ATTORNEY
GENERAL PAMELA Bonbpi, FBI DIREcTOR KAsH PATEL, U.S. FEDERAL DISTRICT ATTORNEY.

RestoreGrandJuryRights.org



 PRESS RELEASE - April 24, 2024

G RAND JURY REQUEST

f ‘, THE FLORIDA le com

'Oriando Flonda OCOC Headquarters

o :Today, all over the state of Flonda many allegations are being made about
. ~_numerous county SOE ofhcrals and their criminal wrongdoing. These allegations
. are mvoivmg mulnple Junsdxctlons which is a statutory requirement that provokes

~and demands a Flonda Statewrde Grand Jury be empaneled pursuant to Florida

. f:statute 905.33.

- Thxs ongmal Statewrde grand jury request was made on April 4, 2022, by

"”‘iTheFlondaFrx com and many other endorsing groups, organizations, clubs,

~_busmesses, churches professronais and political entities. This request is still in
effect but is now further supported with additional evidence of violations within

o "mu!t]pie crrcuﬂ: courtjurlsdlctrons in Highlands, Palm Beach, Pinellas, Seminole,

- Sarasota C!ay, Santa Rosa St John s, and Walton counties.

“Thns pattern of suspicxous behavror by these and other SOE offices demands
,rmmedlate investigation by We the People empaneled as a lawful and
constitutional grand jury of our peers This method of accountability has its origins

in biblical examples and lawful precedent found in Exodus 18 ,ivlagna Carta and
; athe common law brought to Amencan shores m 1620 and beyond

We The People assembled thns 24th day in Apnl of 2024 do request full and

_ immediate remonstrance for purposes in the pubhc mterest and the contmurty of
~_government and preservatron of don /
. for America.

.o'...

. Col, (Ret) ’D‘o‘uglasy M



For Immediate Release
4 June 2024

Demand for Grand Jury Investigation into Widespread Election Fraud

Citizens come forward with evidence despite the courts previously having refused and

denied the examination of evidence.

West Palm Beach— 4 June 2024 —Today at the Palm Beach County Commissioners
meeting, citizens of the state of Florida will make a formal request to convene a 15th circuit
court grand jury pursuant to Florida Election Code 104.43 and 104.42. The reasons for
requesting this grand jury investigation is a result of division in our country and county over
accusations of widespread election fraud and anomalies with very credible evidence supported
by experts and professionals all across our land in numerous states where courts have refused
and denied the examination of evidence.

“It is for this and many other reasons that thousands of American citizens are demanding

redress of these multiple grievances”, stated Mike Zarzano, www.TheFloridaFix.com

“Restoring election integrity is mission critical to the rule of law and trust in our
government. The people’s right to vote is a constitutionally protected civic duty. I am in full
support of assembling a grand jury to investigate and hold those public servants accountable who
are derelict in their duty to maintain free and fair elections and who have violated the public
trust.” Col Douglas Macgregor (Ret), CEO Our Country Our Choice.

Jeff Buongiomno, candidate for Palm Beach County Supervisor of Elections, says “"I'm
running for Palm Beach Supervisor of Elections to restore Truth, Accountability and

Transparency. Three values, absent from our current system. Today, the citizens of PBC will



unmask a current and dangerous constitutional crisis brought on by the planned border invasion,

we will say the quiet part out loud.”

Constitutional Right

The citizens have a constitutional right for their questions and concerns to be accounted
for and it is the duty and obligation of the Palm Beach County Commissioners to provide this
historic judicial process of investigation by grand jury of our peers. Currently the confidence in
our government is at an all-time low due to the distrust of our systems oversight. Authority exists
for this request pursuant to Florida election code 104.43 & 104.42 to bring confidence back to
the people by simply requesting Chief Judge Glenn Kelley to immediately convene a grand jury

in the public interest to provide redress to the people.

HHHH

For more information, press only:

Mike Zarzano
www.TheFloridaFix.com
941-800-7555
intermodalmike@gmail.com




Mikki <michaeleen89@gmail.com>

Fwd: My sworn Statement for you to investigate for Treason

Mikki Isackson <michaeleen87@gmail.com> Thu, Jul 4, 2024 at 9:51 AM
To: Mikki <michaeleen89@gmail.com>

---------- Forwarded message --------—

From: Mikki Isackson <michaeleen87@gmail.com>

Date: Mon, May 1, 2023 at 4:13 PM

Subject: Fwd: My sworn Statement for you to investigate for Treason
To: <David.DiCicco@usdoj.gov>

Hi David
Thank you for calling me back. Below is the email that | sent to the wrong email address.

Kind regards.

------- -- Forwarded message --——----

From: Mikki Isackson <michaeleen87@gmail.com>

Date: Mon, May 1, 2023 at 3:42 PM

Subject: My sworn Statement for you to investigate for Treason
To: <daviddicicco@usdoj.gov>

Dear Mr. DiCicco

Can you kindly look over my sworn statement and investigate the information | have provided. | am reporting what |
suspect as treason. My friend Jamie Lehman and | have reported this to Judge Feuer in Palm Beach County, 15th Circuit
but | have not received any follow up from her. Instead | received a follow up from Judge Kelly advising me if | continue to
contact Judge Feuer or any other judge in his court house | will be arrested as well as a verbal warning at the courthouse
by Deputy Eugine Marcaida and another Deputy.

| have also submitted this to the FDLE, our State Officials, the PBC Sheriff's office, the Election Crimes division in
Tallahassee,

Hence, | thought | should share the same information with you. Jamie will be sending you her report.
Please read all of this information carefully and take all appropriate action. | look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards,
Mikki Isackson
561-756-1823

4 attachments

a3 sworn statement 12 19 22 to Judge (1).pdf
563K

aﬂ supporting documents to sworn statement to judge 12 19 22.pdf
1297K

b supporting documents for sworn statement for judge 12 19 22 2.pdf
2021K



THE COUNTY/CITY STATE: Palm Beach County, Florida

PEOPLE’S GRAND JURY OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE REPRESENTS THE DIVERSE
INTERESTS OF OUR COMMUNITY, WITH MEMBERS FROM VARIOUS LOCAL
GROUPS.

IT IS EVIDENT TO THIS COMMITTEE AND CONCERNED CITIZENS THAT OUR
GRAND JURY SYSTEM IS UNLAWFULLY CONTROLLED AND MANIPULATED.
PRESENTMENTS OF OFFICIAL CORRUPTION ARE BLOCKED, WHILE FALSE
INDICTMENTS AGAINST INNOCENT PEOPLE FOSTER INJUSTICE.

AS SOL WACHTLER, FORMER CHIEF JUDGE OF NEW YORK’S SUPREME COURT,
STATED IN 1985: “4A4NY GOOD PROSECUTOR CAN GET A GRAND JURY TO INDICT A
HAM SANDWICH.”

THE ATTACHED FEDERAL DEMAND CALLS FOR THE INDICTMENT OF THE
NAMED OFFICIALS UNLESS THEY IMMEDIATELY CEASE UNLAWFUL GRAND JURY
PROCEEDINGS AND PEACEFULLY ALLOW THIS COMMITTEE TO RESTORE RULE-
OF-LAW PEOPLE’S GRAND JURY OVERSIGHT.

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED MEMBERS OF THE
county/crty: Palm Beach County

PEOPLE’S GRAND JURY OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE DEMAND THIS:

Parescin N Jest %«& /;%z
J O)fce}z*ssdl %@@ LY

PRINT SIGN

;

N v 7/
7
Uf\/i WG A V’/M/(/*;V_

RestoreGrandJuryRights.org



THE COUNTY/CITY STATE: Palm Beach County, Florida

PEOPLE’S GRAND JURY OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE REPRESENTS THE DIVERSE
INTERESTS OF OUR COMMUNITY, WITH MEMBERS FROM VARIOUS LOCAL
GROUPS.

IT IS EVIDENT TO THIS COMMITTEE AND CONCERNED CITIZENS THAT OUR
GRAND JURY SYSTEM IS UNLAWFULLY CONTROLLED AND MANIPULATED.
PRESENTMENTS OF OFFICIAL CORRUPTION ARE BLOCKED, WHILE FALSE
INDICTMENTS AGAINST INNOCENT PEOPLE FOSTER INJUSTICE.

AS SOL WACHTLER, FORMER CHIEF JUDGE OF NEW YORK’S SUPREME COURT,
STATED IN 1985: “ANY GOOD PROSECUTOR CAN GET A GRAND JURY TO INDICT A
HAM SANDWICH.”

THE ATTACHED FEDERAL DEMAND CALLS FOR THE INDICTMENT OF THE
NAMED OFFICIALS UNLESS THEY IMMEDIATELY CEASE UNLAWFUL GRAND JURY
PROCEEDINGS AND PEACEFULLY ALLOW THIS COMMITTEE TO RESTORE RULE-
OF-LAW PEOPLE’S GRAND JURY OVERSIGHT.

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED MEMBERS OF THE
county/crty. Palm Beach County

PEOPLE’S GRAND JURY OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE DEMAND THIS:

PRINT PRINT SIGN

AlisSeo N
RAMPERSAD

¢ bortn e %14/\/\
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RestoreGrandJuryRights.org %N
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THE COUNTY/CITY STATE: Palm Beach County, Florida

PEOPLE’S GRAND JURY OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE REPRESENTS THE DIVERSE
INTERESTS OF OUR COMMUNITY, WITH MEMBERS FROM VARIOUS LOCAL
GROUPS.

IT IS EVIDENT TO THIS COMMITTEE AND CONCERNED CITIZENS THAT OUR
GRAND JURY SYSTEM IS UNLAWFULLY CONTROLLED AND MANIPULATED.
PRESENTMENTS OF OFFICIAL CORRUPTION ARE BLOCKED, WHILE FALSE
INDICTMENTS AGAINST INNOCENT PEOPLE FOSTER INJUSTICE.

AS SOL WACHTLER, FORMER CHIEF JUDGE OF NEW YORK’S SUPREME COURT,
STATED IN 1985: “ANY GOOD PROSECUTOR CAN GET A GRAND JURY TO INDICT A
HAM SANDWICH.”

THE ATTACHED FEDERAL DEMAND CALLS FOR THE INDICTMENT OF THE
NAMED OFFICIALS UNLESS THEY IMMEDIATELY CEASE UNLAWFUL GRAND JURY
PROCEEDINGS AND PEACEFULLY ALLOW THIS COMMITTEE TO RESTORE RULE-
OF-LAW PEOPLE’S GRAND JURY OVERSIGHT.

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED MEMBERS OF THE
county/city. Palm Beach County

PEOPLE’S GRAND JURY OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE DEMAND THIS:

—

PRINT SIGN PM§T SIGN
) ) ; /;’4?{‘ 7
ﬁ C/i) Qz({/ LUI D6 (;1/ /Zl /ébﬁ/// /544

RestoreGrandJuryRights.org % M



To: PRESIDENT DONALD J. TRUMP
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY GENERAL PAMELA BONDI

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION DIRECTOR KASH PATEL

NAME OF FEDERAL PROSECUTOR FOR YOUR COUNTY/CITY:

United States Attorney for the Southern District of Florida Hayden O’Byrne

FROM: county/city Palm Beach County
PEOPLE’S GRAND JURY OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE

INRE: 18 USC 3332 FEDERAL GRAND JURY PRESENTMENT REQUEST

IN ACCORDANCE WITH 18 USC 3332, SAID COMMITTEE MEMBERS SUBMIT
THE ATTACHED county/city: Palm Beach County DEMAND
FOR RULE OF LAW PEOPLE’S GRAND JURY OVERSIGHT FOR PRESENTMENT
AT THE NEXT FEDERAL DISTRICT FOR YOUR COUNTY /CITYI United States District Court for the Southern District of Florida
DATE OF NEXT GRAND JURY HEARING June/July, 2025 FEDERAL GRAND JURY
SESSION FOR THE INDICTMENT OF THE INDIVIDUALS LISTED AND COPIED
BELOW.

Cc: COUNTY/CITY Palm Beach County
COUNTY, CITY, AND MUNICIPAL OFFICIALS INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO:

MAYOR/EXECUTIVE/SUPERVISOR: NAME Maria Marino AND CITY COUNCIL
SHERIFF: NAME Ric L. Bradshaw AND ALL DEPUTY SHERIFFS
COMMONWEALTH/DISTRICT ATTORNEY: NAME Alexcia Cox AND
ALL ASSISTANTS

CHIEF JUDGE: NAME Glenn Kelley AND ALL JUDGES

RestoreGrandJuryRights.org



